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Mary Noss Reavely (Seat 4) has advised the Historic Preservation Commission
that she 1s resigning effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
resignation with appreciation for her service.

Replacement to be appointed by Mayor Cownie.

COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS | NAYS | PASS | ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
ENSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
VLASSIS above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane |.

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:19 PM Q’Oﬁ
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Historic Preservation Commission Resignations

From: Van Essen, Jason M.

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Rauh, Diane L.

Cc: Hulse, Larry D.; Ludwig, Michael G.

Subject: Historic Preservation Commission Resignations

Diane-

Please advise the City Council that Mary Noss Reavely has resigned from the HPC effective immediately and that Sinde
Berry is resigning effective December 31, 2009.

This will reduce the 10-member Commission to 7 filled seats.

Thank you.

Jason Van Essen, AICP
Senior City Planner

Planning and Urban Design Division
Community Development Department
City of Des Moines, lowa

602 Robert D. Ray Drive

Des Moines, |A 50309-1881
ph_515.283.4147 fx_515.237.1694
[mvanessen@dmgov.org




